
CIP 726 STREET REHABILITATION PROJECT 2025-26  

 

Questions Received Via Email 

 

1. Please provide Bid Items for Lower/Raise existing utilities, such as Manhole, 

Water Valves, Monuments.… etc. 

a. This is included in the 2.5” Grind and 2.5” Asphalt Concrete Overlay 

item per the Measurement and Payment section (01 2000) 

2. Please provide Bid Item for Portable Changeable Message Board per 

requirements of Section 021570. 

a. This is included in the Traffic Control item per the Measurement and 

Payment section (01 2000)  

3. Is this project subject to "Payment Adjustments for Price Index Fluctuations" per 
Caltrans Spec Section 9-1.07 ? 

a. No.  
4. What is the existing pavement section on Foster City Blvd & Altair Ave ? 

a. This information is not available.  
5. Is the existing roadway pavement on Foster City Blvd and Altair Ave contain any 

paving fabric ? 
a. Previous project records for Foster City Blvd indicate that paving fabric 

was not used. However, the City cannot confirm this information and is not 
responsible if conditions differ.   

6. Section 1.05 of 001116-1 said the Completion of work within 90 Calendar Days, 
Conflict with Section 1.04 of 005200-2 said Substantial Completion within 100 
Calendar Days, and Final Completion within 115 Calendar Days.  Which one is 
correct? 

a. Please refer to the updated language in Addendum 1.  

7. There are existing traffic loops on East Hillsdale Blvd & Altair Ave intersection 
that are not shown on the drawings and does not seem to be included in the bid 
item #7. Are you replacing these loops? 

a. No, the loops on Altair Ave will not be replaced.  
8. Would city of Foster City be responsible for trimming of trees. Spec calls for 

Contractor will be held responsible for any and all damage to trees, plants, and 
shrubs caused by the grinding operation and shall replace with new material or 
correct any damage.  

a. The City maintains public trees regularly. There is no guarantee that the 
trees will be trimmed back at the time of paving.  

9. Does 90 calendar days include work for the Alternate 1? 
a. Yes. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Questions Received during Pre-Bid Meeting 
 

1. Confirm description for Bid Alternate 1, Line item 4A.  

a. Please refer to the updated Bid Schedule in Addendum 1.  

2. Request for utility and monument counts. 

a. Please refer to the survey benchmark GIS on fostercity.org: 

https://fostercity.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=cce3

2bcc086c4c769f1541f5a35663f2 Note that not all monuments are 

included on the benchmark GIS. Locations on the GIS are approximate 

and the City is not responsible for missing or erroneous information.  

b. Please refer to Attachment 1 for water valves and sewer manholes. 

Locations are approximate and the City is not responsible for erroneous 

information.  

c. Contractors are encouraged to conduct pre-bid investigations at their own 

discretion.  

3. Clarification of Section 02 2600 Item 3.02 C 

a. Please refer to the updated language in Addendum 1.  

4. Clarification of monument protection section. 

a. City will not be conducting pre/post monument surveying. Contractor may 

conduct pre/post monument surveying at their own discretion. Monuments 

damaged during construction shall be replaced by the contractor. 

5. Confirm truck route loads; in particular, on Foster City Blvd bridge.  

a. Vehicles shall be exempt from truck load restrictions per Foster City 

Municipal Code section 10.49.060B. However, Contractor is responsible 

for restoring any damages to existing or better conditions per various 

sections in the Specifications, including Section 01 5000 Item 1.07B.  

6. Confirm timing between grind and overlay operations. 

a. Please refer to the updated Section 02 2600 Item 3.02J. in Addendum 1.  

7. Who will be responsible for compaction tests? 

a. Please reference Section 02 2000 Item 3.03A.  

8. Confirm thickness of AC plug.  

a. Please refer to the updated Measurement and Payment section in 

Addendum 1 for plug thickness and updated language.  

9. Confirm if AC oil can be adjusted per price index during construction.  

a. No. Article 1.02(C) of the Agreement states that the Contract Sum is all-

inclusive and expressly includes all taxes, duties, fees, and 

tariffs, including any increases. 

 
 
  

https://fostercity.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=cce32bcc086c4c769f1541f5a35663f2
https://fostercity.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=cce32bcc086c4c769f1541f5a35663f2


ATTACHMENT 1: UTILITIES MAP – WATER AND SEWER  
 
Locations are approximate and the City is not responsible for missing or erroneous 

information.  

Blue dots are water valves. Green dots are sewer cleanouts. Manholes are sewer 

manholes. 

Foster City Blvd 

 



 

 

Altair Ave 

 
 

  

  


